
 

 
 
 

 ALL RISKS INSURANCE  
PROPOSAL FORM 

 
In completing the Proposal Form please ensure that questions are answered fully and accurately 
and where necessary schedules giving further explanation are provided. 
 

 
IMPORTANT NOTICE CONCERNING DISCLOSURE 

 
It is your duty to disclose all material facts to Underwriters. 
 
A material fact is one that is likely to influence an Underwriter’s judgement and 
acceptance of your proposal.  If your proposal is a renewal of an existing policy, 
it should also include any change in facts previously advised to Underwriters.  If 
you are in any doubt as to whether or not facts are considered material, you 
should disclose them. 
 

 

 
1. (a) Name of Proposer: 
 
 
 
 (b) Mailing Address: 
  (including Postal Code) 
 
 
 
 
 (c) National Registration (ID) No.: 
 
 (d) Date of Birth: 
 
 (e) Telephone No./Fax No.: 
 
 (f) Email address: 
 
 (g) Business, Occupation or Trade 
 
 (h) Period of Insurance: 
 

 
………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
From ………………………………………. To ………………………………………….. 
 

 
 
2. Please tick the box which best describes your accommodation:  
 

Private House    Apartment Condominium   Hotel      Other 
 
 If 'Other', please state the type of accommodation:  ……………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
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3. Is any part of your residence rented or let? 
  
 If 'Yes', please give details 

 
 Yes  No 
 
………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 

 
 
4. Please state how the windows and doors of 
 your residence are secured. 
 

 
 
………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 
 
5. Are there burglar bars or similar protection on 
 all: 
 
 (i) Windows 
 
 (ii) External Doors 
 

 
 
 
 
 Yes  No 
 
 Yes  No 
 

 
 
6. Is your residence fitted with a Burglar Alarm 
 System? 
 

 
 
 Yes  No 
 

 

 
7. (a) Will your residence be left unattended  
  regularly during the daytime?  
 
 (b) Will it be left unattended during your  
  holiday or overseas trips?  
 
 (c) For how many days do you estimate it will 
  be left unattended during any one year? 
 

 
 
 Yes  No 
 
 
 Yes  No 
 
 
…………………………………………………………………… days.  
 

 

 
8. (a)  Please state the date on which the  
  jewellery/valuables were last overhauled 

and/or valued by a competent person or 
firm: Date: 

 
(b) Please state the name of the person or 

firm who carried out the last overhauling 
and/or valuation of the articles being 
proposed for insurance.  

 

 
 
 
………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
 
 
 
………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
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9. The values of the articles to be insured are to be:  
 
 (i)  the purchase price  (ii) the latest valuation 
 

 
 
10. When the articles are not in use they are kept: 

 
 (i) at home in a drawer/cupboard (ii) at home in a locked safe  
 
 (iii) in Bank's safety deposit box   (iv) other   
 
 If 'Other' please give details …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 
 
 

 
 
11. (a) Are the articles being proposed for  
  insurance worn or used solely by the  
  proposer? 
 
 (b) If 'No' are they worn or used by:-  
 
 (i)  your spouse 

 (ii)  your daughter  

 (iii)  your son  

   (iv)  other  

 If 'Other', please give details: 

 

 
 
 Yes  No 
 
 
 
 
 Yes  No 

 Yes  No 

 Yes  No 

 Yes  No 

 
………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 

 
 
12. (a) Have you ever sustained a loss by Fire,  
  Theft or any risk now to be insured?  
 
 If 'Yes', please give details: 

 

 
 
 Yes  No 
 
………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
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13. (a) Have you ever proposed for Fire, Theft, or 
  'All Risks' Insurance? 
 

 (b) If 'Yes', please state the name of the  
  company 
 

 (c)  Was your proposal accepted? 
 
 (d)  Has any such insurance ever been  
  declined, cancelled, not renewed or have 
  any special conditions been imposed? 

 
 
 Yes  No 
 
………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
 
 Yes  No 

 

 Yes  No 

 

 
 
14. (a) Do you wish to have cover whilst travelling 
  to other territories? 
 
 (b) Do you wish to have cover on a Worldwide 
  basis? 
 

If 'Yes' to (a) and 'No' to (b), please state the 
countries you intend to visit and for what 
period. 

 

 
 
 Yes  No 
 
 
 Yes  No 
 
 
………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
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SCHEDULE 

Item 
No. 

Separate description of each article to be insured, including the No. 
of each watch, the number and kind of stones in each article of 

jewellery and in regard to furs, the kind of skin. 

Sum to be 
Insured (Full 

Value) 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

 
SIGNING THIS PROPOSAL DOES NOT BIND THE PROPOSER TO COMPLETE THIS INSURANCE. 
 

Declaration 
 
I/We declare that the statements and particulars in this proposal are true and that no material facts have 
mis-stated or suppressed after enquiry.  I agree that this proposal, together with any other information 
supplied shall form the basis of any contract of insurance effected thereon.  I/We undertake to inform the 
Insurers of any material alteration to those facts occurring before the completion of the contract of 
insurance. 
 
Signed by Proposer 
Name (Please print) ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
Signature     ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… Date ……………………………………………….. 
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ALL RISKS INSURANCE 

 
INSURABLE ITEMS 
 

 
 Jewellery Cameras Pictures 

 Watches Binoculars Gold & Silver articles 

 Furs Trophies Other Personal Valuables 

 
The items are listed and a sum set against each. This should be the full value of the item and will be the 
limit of the Company's liability for the article. To be supported by current valuation or invoices. 
 

COVER 
The Policy relates to loss or damage from any cause except as stated below. 

 
TERRITORIAL LIMITS 
Insurance can be arranged either on a world-wide basis or restricted to specified countries. 
 

EXCEPTIONS 
Wear or tear any other gradually operating cause or moth vermin or insects. 
 
Any process of cleaning dyeing, restoring, altering or repairing. 
 
Breakage of glass (other than lenses) or articles of a brittle nature (other than jewellery) unless caused by 
fire or theft. 
 
Mechanical or electrical breakdown or derangement. 
 
Loss or damage occurring during transit unless property is in personal custody and control of the Insured 
Person. 
 
War, riot or civil commotion. 
 
Delay, confiscation or detention by Customs or other Officials or Authorities. 
 
Radioactive contamination. 
 

PREMIUMS 
Normally based on degree of Cover required. 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 


